



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307



EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

January 6, 1997

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 18, regarding measures by which traffic congestion in Inman Square can be relieved, Traffic, Parking & Transportation Director Susan Clippinger reports the following:

During the last few months, the Department has changed the phasing in Inman Square to help alleviate the congestion coming out of Springfield Street. This has made for a much safer Square. In conjunction with the above change, the Department has adjusted the cycle length and splits allotted to each street. It has been determined that the traffic congestion has been relieved in the Square and needs to be continually refined and monitored.

Your truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

Consent Agenda #4

S-23

Relative to measures by which traffic
congestion in Inman Square can be
relieved.

In City Council January 6, 1997

PLACED ON FILE